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5/3/01*******<4:22 PM********by Flynn*********l 

Kay mynn 

From: Kay R F  
Sent: 
To: Kevin Bloom 
Cc: Hong Wang SaUy Simmons 
Subject 

Thursday, May 03,2001 422 PM 

RE: 01063PTL - Elimination of certain reporting requiremen ts.... 

Good n e w s  

Thanks, Kevin. 

4 g i d M e s S a g e -  
From Kevin Bloom 
Sent Thursday, May 03,2001 418 PM 
To: Kay Flym- 
Subjea: RE: fflC634TL - Elimination of certain reporting 
requirements. 

Sorry for the previous misfire. Angela Green would suffice for the PATS (issue 2) 
-OriginalMessag+- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, May 03, Mo1414 PM 
To: Sally Simons; Kevin Bloom 
Subject: 010634TL - Elimination of certain reporting requirements .... 

We're opening this docket and had a question about the interested persons. The req to est. dkt form indicates all PATS are to be 
placed on the docket mailing list as interested pe180ns. The PATS list is of course quite lengthy and this would mean in some 
instances a great deal of paper and postage would be expended on sending out orders and notices-= I simply wanted to double- 
check to be sure we are to automatically place all PATS on the list as oppced to letting them (or their representatives) individually 
request placement on the list. 

Could you advise? 

1 



State of FLorida

DATE: May 15, 2001

TO:

RE: Access to Confidential Documents

ubtit ãerbta CommSion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

.FPgC fly - rnnntanrntnrrn
C

:L.-

-C

-

.r c:

DOCUMENT NO.

________

Mary Bane, Deputy Executive 9ic%k1P&ai

FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Director, Competitive Services j9? o

Given the Commission's decision on Docket No. 010634-TL, elimination of contract

service reports staff may need access to these filings to research a future

recommendation. I am therefore requesting Kevin Bloom, David Dowds and Sally

Simmons have access to any Contract Service Arrangements filed pursuant to

Order No. 12765, Docket No. 820537-TP for the purpose of presenting a revised

recommendation to the Commission.

Ok

cc: Sally Simmons

David Dowds

Kevin Bloom

MM' 1$ oi1
a:p EXECUTiVE Di RECTOR



Jut-12-01 01 :42PM FROM-FLORIDA WE A S S O C ,  850-681 -9676- T-189 P 01 /01  F-574 

VIA EACSIMILE 

July 12,2001 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Dirxtor 
Division of Records and Reponing 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: FPSC Docket No. 010634 

Dear Ms. Baqo: 

1 am wriring ro request thar the Florida Cable Telecommunicarions Association, Inc. ("FCTA") be 
placed on the mailing list of persons interested in monitoring rhe above-referenced docker. Please 
send all mailings to rhe following. 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice President, Regulatory .4ffairs & Regulatory Counsel 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6" Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

85016814676 Fax 
8501681-1990 Tel. 

€-Mail Address: mgross@fcla.com. 

Thank you for your assistance in this maner. Please conact me with any quesrions. 

Sincerely, 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
& Regularory Counsel 

MAG" 

246 East 6th Avenue*Tdllahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 681-1990. F.4X (850) 681-9676 *www.fcra.com 



Matilda Sanders 1 4 8 2  4 & A  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ID Andrea Cowart 
Tuesday, July 31,2001 10:44 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 01 0634-TL 
Filename I Path: 01 0634or.wdk 

7/31/01 10:44:00 AM 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER ELIMINATING REQUIREMENTS OF QUARTERLY FILING 
OF CONTRACT SERVICE ARRANGEMENT REPORTS 

\ 

1 



Matilda Sanders /L  25qW 

/2/ 
From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Order Type: 

Wednesday, August 08,2001 9:42 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

8/8/01 9:41:00 AM 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Orders Authorizing Qualified Reps 

010634 - 010634a.alc 

010983 - 010983a.alc 

.. 

1 



Matilda Sanders 173’3 - C d  

A From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Friday, August 24,2001 351 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 

Date and Time: ai24101 3:si:oo PM 
Docket Number: 010634-TL 
Filename I Path: 01 0634co.wdk 

Consummating Order 

1 


